### COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on this 17<sup>th</sup> Day of April, 2006, the Commissioners Court of Kaufman County, Texas met in regular session with the following members present to wit: Wayne Gent, County Judge; Jerry Rowden, Commissioner Precinct No. 1; Ken Leonard, Commissioner Precinct No. 2: Absent; Kenneth Schoen, Commissioner Precinct No. 3; Jim Deller, Commissioner Precinct No. 4; and Laura Hughes, County Clerk present.

#### MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES

There came on to be considered a motion to approve the minutes for the meeting of April 10, 2006.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

#### AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

#### MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Kaufman County Environmental Co-op. Report for the 1<sup>st</sup> quarter of 2006.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

#### AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

### MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Auditor's Report for March 2006.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

### AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

# MOTION TO APPROVE BID

There came on to be considered a motion to approve bid for Re-Sale of tax property described as Lot 1A Block 26 Terrell Original, off of Catherine St., Terrell, Kaufman County, Precinct 3 (Cause #44602).

A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jerry Rowden.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

#### AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

#### MOTION TO APPROVE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

There came on to be considered a motion to approve an Interlocal Agreement for Subdivision Regulation with the City of Combine, Kaufman County Precinct 4.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jim Deller and seconded by Commissioner Jerry Rowden. Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

### AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

#### MOTION TO APPROVE DELIVERY

There came on to be considered a motion to approve delivering cold mix to the City of Combine for time and material cost, Kaufman County Precinct 4.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jim Deller and seconded by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

#### AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

### MOTION TO APPROVE ROAD REPAIR

There came on to be considered a motion to approve repairing Davis Road and Hines Road for the cost of time and material, Kaufman County Precinct 4.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jim Deller and seconded by Commissioner Jerry Rowden.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

# AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

### MOTION TO ACKNOWLEDGE FILING

There came on to be considered a motion to acknowledge the filing of the Dallas Crown Inc. Slaughter Report for the week ending 04.07.06.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

#### AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

### MOTION TO APPROVE LINE ITEM TRANSFERS

There came on to be considered a motion to approve line item transfers.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

#### AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

# MOTION TO APPROVE CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT

There came on to be considered a motion to approve claims for payment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

### AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

#### MOTION TO ADJOURN

There came on to be considered a motion to adjourn regular meeting.

A motion was made by Commissioner Kenneth Schoen and seconded by Commissioner Jim Deller. Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

# AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

## THE FOREGOING MINUTES READ AND APPROVED.

WAYNE GENT COUNTY JUDGE

Absent KK

JERRY ROWDEN COMMISSIONER PCT. 1

KENNETH SCHOEN COMMISSIONER PCT. 3

**KEN LEÓNARD** 

**COMMISSIONER PCT. 2** 

HMDELLER COMMISSIONER PCT. 4

Strathing to the state 00 JTO A HUGHES COUNTY CLERK MILLA ALING